HISTORY OF GOVERNMENT CORNER oMot

County of Anoka State of Minnesota

West 1/4 Corner of Sec. 26 Township _31 Range 24

CORNER HISTORY:

July 6, 1943 - H.A. Cartwright found concrete monument. Established ties to monument. The field notes for this
monument label it as a Meander corner on the west line of the section.

April 17, 1964 - Found 1/2" iron pipe up 0.2' and believed to be set by Suburban Engineering using one tie to a
10" Willow. This iron pipe measures 136't to a 24" Cottonwood, possibly Cartwright's 128.8' S 77° 24'E tie to a
12" Cottonwood. There was no evidence of additional Cartwright ties. Updated ties.

January 5, 1966 - Found 1/2" iron pipe and updated ties.

July 15, 1966 - Replaced 1/2" iron pipe with a cast iron monument set flush with the surface. Updated ties.
There is a 2" iron pipe 4.7't east of cast iron monument.

July 31, 1970 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
July 7, 1974 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
June 24, 1977 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
June 17, 1986 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
August 30, 1990 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.
August 15, 1994 - Found cast iron monument and updated ties.

October 10, 2001 - Found cast iron monument and established NAD 1983 (1996 Adjustmenf) Anoka County
Project Coordinates by Static GPS methods. Updated ties.

February 18, 2010 - Found cast iron monument down 1.2"' and updated ties. A sign and post was found on the
north side of monument.



